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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

     

TO:  Members of the Executive Committee 

  And Committee Chairs  
 
FROM:  Fred Baptiste, Chairman 
 
RE: Executive Committee Meeting 
 
DATE:  Friday, January 15, 2021  

 

The meeting of the Executive Committee has been scheduled as follows: 

 
 
  DATE:  Tuesday, January 19, 2021        
 
  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
 
  PLACE:   Zoom Virtual Platform   

    Meeting Number: 985 6157 7985 

    Meeting Password: 955921 

                                                     Phone in via 1 (646) 876 9923 US 

     

 

    AGENDA 

 

 

I. Welcome 

II. Committee Chair Welcome/Check-in 

III. CB9 Office Administrative Check-in 

IV. Chairman Check-in  

V. Set Agenda for General Board Meeting on Tuesday, January 26, 2021  

VI. Other Business 

VII. Adjourn  

 

 
 

Eric L. Adams 

Borough President 

 

(Vacant) 

District Manager 

 

Fred P. Baptiste 

Chair 

 

Warren P. Berke 

1st Vice Chair 

 

Francisca Leopold 

2nd Vice Chair 

 

Alejandra Caraballo 

Executive Secretary 

 

Debbie Timothy 

Treasurer 

 

Eve-lyn Williams 

Member-at-Large 

 

Vivian Morgan 

Member-at-Large 

 

https://cbbrooklyn.cityofnewyork.us/cb9/

